# **Kirill Senkevich**

Senior Fullstack Developer Male, 30 11 years experience Master's Degree in Software Engineering

#### Intro

I'm a professional frontend developer with over 10 years of experience.

I have strong background in software design and i know how to build complex, responsive, well optimized web applications.

During my career, i've participated in projects from different fields: modern SPA-s, mobile apps, widgets, browser extensions, APIs, apps for smart tv's, social platforms, ecommerce. I also have leadership experience: managed a team of six developers while i was on teamlead position.

I realize how important to meet business requirements during software development, so I able to select right tools and technologies according to situation. I know how to manage my time and meet deadlines.

# Skills & Technologies

JavaScript ●●●●● ECMAScript 5/6 • React • Vue.js • Angular • Redux • Web components

Libraries •••• Handlebars.js • d3 • raphael • lodash • RxJs • BlueBird

Backend ●●●●○ NodeJS・Express.js・HTTP・ Websockets・REST・MongoDB

Design Patterns • Object Oriented Design • UML • Data Sctructures Tools ●●●●○ NPM • webpack • rollup • gulp • mocha

#### Other • • • • • •

Python • TypeScript • Java • Go • Git • Linux • Jira



## Contacts

- <u> frexin@gmail.com</u>
- **\$** +79312406922
- S frexin
- **Q** Russia, S-Petersburg
- github.com/frexin
- 🗞 linkedin.com/in/frexin

## Languages

English •••••

Russian •••••

## Work Experience

## Online Courses Creator @ HtmlAcademy.org — Saint-Petersburg, Russia

*Online educational platform for frontend developers* 2016 – present

- I am responsible for creating from scratch the whole online course for students
- Created **a ton of educational materials**: presentations, screencasts, webinars, code-examples
- Developed **three online services** for training purposes (task manager, bulletin board, photo publication service)
- Built web application for **online source code demonstrations**
- More than 1000 students successfully completed this course

#### Teamlead @ CodeReduce.ru — Moscow, Russia

*SPA service for veterinary clinics in Moscow city* 2016

- Team/tech lead of team of six people (programmers, testers)
- Communication with customer
- Codereview
- Sprint planning
- Architectural solutions

#### Independent Contractor — Worldwide

*A lot of various projects: mobile applications, financial services, eCommerce* 2016

- Worked as consultant for startup from Texas, USA
- Frontend developer at SaaS service for subscriptions management
- Created social mobile application, using PWA technology
- Developed realtime interface for IP-phone with asterisk integration (using websockets)

#### Fullstack Developer @ softwarexperts.com — Saint-Petersburg, Russia

*Web and mobile services for online music streaming and downloading* 2013 - 2015

- Made a custom CMS, that able to manage hundreds of sites from one admin dashboard
- Developed web-site for music download with more than 1M month visitors
- Developed widget for music playlists creation (used by **more than 1K web-sites**)

## Frontend Developer @ aintsysgroup.com — Saint-Petersburg, Russia

*Crypto-trading services: bitcoin pool and cryptocurrencies market* 2012 - 2013

- Improved clientside performance for bitcoin charts service
- Built from scratch online widget for bloggers who want earn money by selling stuff
- Developed big part of modern bitcoin market hitbtc.com

## Fullstack Developer @ netrika.ru — Saint-Petersburg, Russia

*Sites and web services for administration of Saint Petersburg city* 2011 - 2012

- Developed new version of online school journal for S-Petersburg's schools
- Created service for online polls
- Participated in developing system for e-conferences

## Junior Frontend Developer @ yota.ru — Saint-Petersburg, Russia

*Mobile operator. Services for media content streaming* 2009 - 2010

- This is my first serious job as professional developer
- Developed part of service for video-on-demand (like Netflix)

## Education

## North West State Technology University — BSc and MSc Degree

2007 - 2012

Speciality: Control and Informatics in Technical Systems